

RE: LRC ICI Submission - Analyst Note

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 15:11:48 -0400
Attachments: DLEG-845_ID48845_LRC_Committee_Note_Industrial Conservation Initiative km.docx (50.76 kB)

Hi John,

Some comments / questions on the ICI note.

Thanks!
Karen

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: April-03-17 9:35 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: LRC ICI Submission - Analyst Note

Hello Keley,

See attached draft LRC analyst note on ICI scheduled for the April 10 LRC.

Can you have the attached fact-checked the and questions answered to the comments embedded in the note by **3:00 p.m. today**.

As well, do you have an ETA on when signed, final materials will be delivered to ECO? If you don't have the materials delivered by tomorrow morning, would you be comfortable with the draft pink note going into the LRC binder?

Thank you,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca